From: Tina Aquirre

To: Kathy Berry; Linda Amidon; Brian McNeece
Subject: Merged timeline for Academic Yr 2014-2015
Date: Friday, May 30, 2014 4:10:09 PM

Attachments: Merged timeline for Academic Yr 2014-2015.docx
Importance: High

Attached is a merged timeline for all the activities we have to accomplish
before December 12, 2014!! The further you go down the list, the less
accurate my dates may bd-or instance committee approvals in December
may not occur in the last week of the semester.

Please make changes / suggestions and/or forward as you feel appropriate.
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resource plans, strategic plan, and sets goals for next year using
appropriate data

Board of Trustees

F/up Report #1 - SPOL Training and data entry continues Jose Carrillo 07-30-14
F/up Report #8 - 2014-2015 Budget refined John Lau, Carlos Fletes 07-30-14
President Cabinet

F/up Report Evidence repository created Linda Amidon 07-30-14
Midterm Report - Evidence repository created Linda Amidon 07-30-14
Program Review — Evidence repository created for all areas (by CEO or VP) | Admin Assistants 07-30-14
Z;ot?;am Review — EMPC prepares for all faculty SPOL training and data Ted Ceasar, Efrain Silva 07-30-14
Program Review — BFP prepares budget guidelines and instructions for John Lau, Kevin White 07-31-14
2015-2016 academic year

Program Review - Data collected and prepared Jose Carrillo 07-31-14

August 2014 Target Dates
Program Review




F/up Report #1, #7, #8 Report Drafts circulated among F/up teams



March 2015 Target Dates

F/up Report submitted 03-10-15
April 2015 Target Dates

May 2015 Target Dates

Midterm Report Drafts written 05-15-15
Midterm Report - Each recommendation and self-identified improvement 05-30-15
areas address and written draft completed

June 2015 Target Dates

July 2015 Target Dates

August 2015 Target Dates

September 2015 Target Dates

October 2015 Target Dates

Midterm Report - Drafts circulated among Midterm Report team members 10-9-15
Midterm Report Final draft to each team leader 10-23-15
November 2015 Target Dates

Midterm Report College Council approval 11-30-15
December 2015 Target Dates

Midterm Report Executive Committee approval 12-1-15
Midterm Report Academic Senate Approval 12-2-15
Midterm Report Board Approval 12-16-15
2016 2016 2016
January 2016 Target Dates

Midterm Report - Hard copies and Flash drive prepared and mailed 01-8-16
February 2016 Target Dates

March 2016 Target Dates

Midterm Report — On-site ACCJC Visit 03-01-16

April 2016Target Dates

May 2016Target Dates

June 2016 Target Dates

July 2016 Target Dates

August 2016 Target Dates
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